
October 31, 2024 

New Jersey Turnpike Authority 

Engineering Department 

Multi-Project Solicitation 

Order for Professional Services No. T4200 
Design Services for Contract No. T100.832 

Replacement of Five (5) Turnpike Structures, Milepost 4.89 to 11.50 
And 

Order for Professional Services No. T4201 
Design Services for Contract No. T100.834  

Replacement of Five (5) Turnpike Structures, Milepost 17.89 to 24.03 

Response(s) to Inquiries  
Request for Expressions of Interest 

1. Inquiry:

Based on the Anticipated OPS Schedule in the RFEOI, each Contract has a different date for Phase D Submission
and Start of Construction.  Please provide clarification as to which Contract the required EOI Project Schedule
should be based upon for the one 11x17 fold out page allowed.

Can we use two 11x17 for the project schedule?

Response: Yes, one 11 x 17-fold out sheet will be allowed per Contract for project schedule. 

2. Inquiry:

Is the 11x17 Staffing estimate to include both T4200 and T4201 or is an 11x17 allowed for each Contract’s Staffing
estimate?

Response: Yes, one 11 x 17- Staffing Estimate sheet will be allowed per Contract. 

3. Inquiry:

Please clarify. In Subsection A1 Expression of Interest Submission Requirements,  Item 5, Project Schedule, is
a separate project schedule to be submitted for each OPS?

Response: Yes, A separate project schedule to be submitted for each OPS. 

4. Inquiry:

Are original forms with wet signatures required for the original copy? 

Response: Digital/Scanned versions are sufficient. 

5. Inquiry:
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Are two 11X17 pages allowed for the Staffing Estimate (one page for each project)? 

Response: Yes, one page per OPS will be allowed. 

6. Inquiry:

Are two 11X17 pages allowed for the Project Schedule (one page for each project)? 

Response: See Response to Inquiry # 1. 

7. Inquiry:

Subsection A1.4 – Please confirm if a separate staffing estimate shall be prepared per OPS or if one reflective of a
single OPS will be reflective of either OPS.

Response: See Response to Inquiry # 2. 

8. Inquiry:

Subsection A1. 5 – Please confirm if a separate project schedule shall be prepared per OPS or if one reflective of a
single OPS will be reflective of either OPS.

Response: See Response to Inquiry # 1. 

9. Inquiry:

Can the draft EO-215 document referenced on Page 23 of the RFEOI be provided? If not, can a summary of the
cultural resources survey report be provided (goal is to understand additional cultural resource survey requirements
for Final Design)?

Response: All required environmental reference materials, including the EO-215 Environmental Impact 
Statement, will be provided to the Successful Qualified Firm at the Kickoff Meeting. This notwithstanding, 
please note that cultural resource surveys will be performed by the Program Manager in coordination with 
the Successful Qualified Firm.


